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Rivera, Maribel

From: nathaniel. fischer@amail.com on behalf of Nathaniel Fischer [nfischer@post.harvard.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11.02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change and EIN for eight FL LLCs

Hello,

I have eight Florida LLCs and would like to change the address for several and add EINs for all of them. lama
managing member or agent of each.

The new address will be:
1400 Gandy Blvd N
Unit 406

St. Petersburg, FL 33702

The LLC names, FL document numbers, and EINs are:
Integritas Assets LLC - L.11000011970 - 27-4686156
Integritas Homes LL.C -(Il 1000015109 - 27-4788378

T Growth 1 LLC - L11000004213 - 27-4516875 (change principle address and mailing address to 1400
Gandy listed above)

JJP Value Partners, LLL.C - 11000008675 - 27-4671924 (change principle address and mailing address to 1400
Gandy listed above)

TMF1 LLC - L11000012020 - 27-4686236
TMF2 LLC - L11000019954 - 27-5020398
TMF3 LLC - 11000022931 - 27-5103322
Avesta Homes LLC - L11000049104 - 45-2015136

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nathaniel Fischer
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